

Message

From: Anthy Lovachis [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=42A8BB25D4B341B6AA9C16B1DDBC0790-ANTHY LOVAC]
Sent: 2018-02-15 12:01:51 PM
To: Kate Longmoore [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=c7edab7b7ff941b79736d9f0bcff3464-Kate Longmo]
Subject: RE: At Clarkson

Okay – I've saved items 4, 6 + 8 in the folder. I'm working on item #1 now. I'll also track down item #7.

For item #3 (summary table), are you updating that chart to include responses to recommendations? We talked about this yesterday, but I don't think we landed on an approach.

From: Kate Longmoore
Sent: February 15, 2018 10:55 AM
To: Anthy Lovachis
Subject: RE: At Clarkson

Made us a folder: \\aspen\org\CCR\SCOPA Binders\Chapter 2_FHP

I'll start filing stuff away in there and maybe we can connect later today to finalize.

Kate

Kate Longmoore | T: (416) 506-2805 | C: (905) 510-4769

From: Anthy Lovachis
Sent: February 15, 2018 9:44 AM
To: Kate Longmoore
Subject: RE: At Clarkson

No problem at all 😊

From: Kate Longmoore
Sent: February 15, 2018 9:23 AM
To: Anthy Lovachis
Subject: At Clarkson

Hey Anthy – I had to come to Clarkson today after all. My son is sick and I may get a call from daycare to go get him. I'll send you the updated materials for the binders as discussed yesterday. I know Kim is at Adelaide today. I think Jordan said Peter was there too. Are you okay to assemble binders? Sorry to leave that with you. Let me know if you want some help and I'll see if someone from my team can assist.

Kate

Kate Longmoore | Communications Advisor
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 506-2805 | C: (905) 510-4769
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON, M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)